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1.  Contract type in Section B.1 Type of Contract indicates Firm-Fixed-Price and Cost-Reimbursement, however instructions in Section L.7 Pricing Information are consistent with a Time & Materials type contract.  Please clarify if billing will be on an hourly basis or by Firm-Fixed-Price milestones.

The contract is Firm-Fixed-Price so billing should follow that format.  The exceptions to this are travel and materials, which are cost reimbursement.  The pricing information requested in Section L.7 will be used to determine cost reasonableness and cost realism.  

2.  Please clarify if resumes are included in the 100 page limit for the Mission Suitability Proposal.

Yes, resumes are included in the 100 page limit for the Mission Suitability Proposal.  

3.  Does KSC fund all AMU costs or do your customers reimburse you?

NASA funds all approved AMU costs.  Air Force (AF) provides space, utilities and some equipment.  National Weather Service (NWS) provides space as needed off-site.

4.  Could you provide info on you funding profile from your customer agencies?

See answer to question 3.

5.  Approximately how many tasks from each customer?

AMU typically works on approximately 6 to 7 tasks at one time.  Best gauge is to look at the web-site at   http://science.ksc.nasa.gov/amu/.  Number per customer depends on results of tasking meeting between NASA, AF and NWS.  Tasks are proposed at the tasking meeting by one of the 3 agencies.  Taskings are approved by consensus.  Many tasks have joint interest, i.e. satisfy requirements of more than 1 customer.  Taskings taken on by the AMU are seen as AMU taskings, not as NASA, AF or NWS.

6.  What is the funding level achieved from the various supporting organizations participating in the AMU (i.e. what are the relative contributions from NASA, AF and NWS)?

See answer to question 3.

7.  Do the tasking assignments follow in proportion to the organizational funding?  

No.  See answer to question 5 for more detail.

8.  Aside from availability during operations (off-hour), is this a 40 hour/week operation?

Yes.

9.  How is overtime funded and will there be a requirement to bid a change for overtime?

Overtime is not separately funded and is not required.  A contract change will not be issued to cover overtime costs.  An offeror may propose the use of overtime as a method for accomplishing short-term fluctuations in workload.  The proposal should adequately explain the rationale for selecting overtime and the costs associated with overtime should be included in the firm-fixed-price line item.

10.  What type of labor mix does this contract require or seek?  Are there required degree levels and labor categories (senior scientist, senior engineer, etc.)?

See Solicitation, Section L, Table L-2 for information concerning labor classifications and the education and work experience for each classification.
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11.  Is the computer equipment covered under ODIN contract?

No.  Computers are not covered under ODIN contract.  The contractor is the property custodian for NASA equipment assigned to the AMU.

12.  During the site visit, it was noticed that there was space available for 5 employees in the AMU area.  Is that correct?

That is the current space configuration in the AMU area.  There is additional space for visiting scientists or students.  There are also spaces in the adjoining area that may also be used for short-term durations.  The space will be configured to accommodate the number of full-time employees proposed by the successful offeror.
13.  What are the security requirements?  

Solicitation, Attachment J-4, DD 254 Contract Security Classification Specification requires a secret clearance.  Section H, H.1.II., NASA FAR Supplement 1852.246-70 requires compliance with Personnel Reliability Program.

14.  Would foreign nationals be permitted to work in the AMU?

No.

